
January 19, 2016 

Dear Ms. Hamilton, 

Re: BC Hydro 2015 Rate Design 
Application http://www.bcuc.com/Ap 
plication View.aspx? Applicationld==511 

I respectfully ask that the following will 
be read to and heard by the Commission 
Panel, the Applicant BC Hydro and all 
participating interveners: 

1. Regrettable some interveners - 
who are BC Hydro ratepayers, 
including myself - are in the 
unfortunate unprepared situation now 
before and in the up-coming procedural 
hearing. That do mainly because of the 
complexity of, and technical language in, 
the voluminous application. 



Some registered interveners have their 
intervener status rescinded. This is 
mainly caused due by innocence and 
having no former experience with 
previous hearings and hearing 
procedures. 
Those rescinded interveners are just a 
little more than two hands-full out of 
how many thousands BC Hydro 
ratepayers who were prepared to take 
part in the subject hearing process. 
However by unknowingly and 
unintentionally failing to follow certain 
procedures they have been "cut-off" 
from actively participating in the 
hearing. 

The Commission received many emails 
in support of having Sharon Noble's 
intervener status reinstated. 
I have been in contact and worked 
together with Sharon Noble, and I can 
attest that by now she has emerged as 



an true unbiased expert in many facets 
of hydro utilities issues, thus I see her 
very much qualified to contribute to the 
subject and future hearings and 
presenting on behalf of thousands of 
"sleeping" (innocently, unexperienced 
as well as ignorant and indifferent) 
BC ratepayers. 

Would there have been already a legal 
assistance for our group on hand, the 
lawyer acting on our behalf would have 
made the submissions and the responses 
in a correct fashion, without intervener 
risking their status being rescinded. 

2. In response to the 
Commission's January 8, 2016, Request 
for Comments on Request made by 
Sharon Noble (A- 
9<http: //www.bcuc.com/Documents/ 
Pr9ceeding_~201Q[DOC 45375_A-9- 
Cprµments-on-NobleR~~ue~t12ctf>) I 
again request and support, that Sharon 


